

Q3 Reporting - Phase 2 Materials

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Feb 2018 13:04:40 -0500
Attachments: 2. Q3 Report Back - Affordability Fund.docx (51.02 kB); 4. Q3 Report Back - Overnight Charging for Electric Vehicles.docx (99.86 kB); 5. OEB Q3 2017-18 Agency Risk Report.docx (58.59 kB); 1. 2017-18 Q3 Phase 2 Briefing Deck.pptx (151.84 kB); 3. Q3 Report Back - Green Investment Fund.docx (54.18 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached are the materials for the Phase 2 of Q3 reporting (due to TBS on Monday).

The Report Back note on EVs suggests that we are finalizing a procurement by end of fiscal 2017-18. Do you want this revised or ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin